#### Contact

www.linkedin.com/in/ williamchienpharmd (LinkedIn)

## Top Skills

Revenue Cycle Management Pharmacy Benefit Management Insurance Billing

### Languages

Chinese (Professional Working) English (Native or Bilingual)

#### Certifications

Leading Yourself
Preparing Yourself for Change
Pharmacist
Beacon

Teamwork Essentials: Stand Out as a Valuable Team Member

# William Chien, PharmD, MBA

Hospital, Health Care, and Real Estate Professional United States

## Summary

Experienced healthcare leader with Healthcare IT knowledge and Pharmacy Operational Management experience with a demonstrated history of working in the hospital & health care industry. Skilled in Health Informatics, Purchasing Negotiation, Healthcare Management, Healthcare, and Supply Management. Strong healthcare services professional with a Master of Business Administration (MBA) focused in Management from Seton Hall University.

## Experience

EmpiRx Health
Clinical Specialist
January 2024 - Present (8 months)

Coldwell Banker Licensed Realtor February 2021 - Present (3 years 7 months) New Jersey, United States

LedgerDomain
Consulting Pharmacist
September 2020 - Present (4 years)

LedgerDomain is an enterprise blockchain company working to bring fast, personalized, and secure transactions to the pharmaceutical supply chain. Their technology drives powerful mobile applications and executive dashboards that help deliver the right medications to the patients who need them.

NJSHP New Jersey Society of Health System Pharmacists President - North Chapter May 2023 - June 2024 (1 year 2 months) Pascack Valley Medical Center

3 years 8 months

**Director of Pharmacy** 

January 2023 - January 2024 (1 year 1 month)

**Pharmacist** 

June 2020 - January 2023 (2 years 8 months)

Atlantic Health System

2 years 9 months

Lead Clinical Systems Analyst

February 2021 - January 2023 (2 years)

Senior Clinical Systems Analyst

May 2020 - February 2021 (10 months)

**UCLA Health** 

Pharmacy Purchasing Manager

November 2018 - May 2020 (1 year 7 months)

Hackensack University Medical Center

9 years 3 months

Systems/Purchasing Manager

November 2017 - November 2018 (1 year 1 month)

**Hospital Pharmacist** 

March 2016 - November 2017 (1 year 9 months)

Clinical Systems Analyst

March 2014 - March 2016 (2 years 1 month)

Pharmacist

September 2009 - March 2014 (4 years 7 months)

Quick RX

Pharmacist

June 2014 - October 2018 (4 years 5 months)

Hospital for Special Surgery

Clinical Application Analyst

March 2016 - November 2017 (1 year 9 months)

## Education

## **Rutgers University**

Doctor of Pharmacy (PharmD), Pharmacy · (2003 - 2009)

## Seton Hall University

Master of Business Administration (MBA), Management · (2010 - 2012)

### **Rutgers University**

Doctor of Pharmacy - PharmD, Pharmacy · (September 2003 - May 2009)

### Seton Hall University

Master of Business Administration - MBA, Business Administration and Management, General · (January 2010 - December 2012)